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Malave, Erin

From: THOMAS FABRICIO, ESQ. [tom@themedilawfirm.com]
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 4:22 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Christina Pena; max@mafinancialgroup.com; 'Angie Perez’
Subject: Carporate Address Change

To whom it may concern,

Please correct the principal place of business address listed for the following Florida Professional Association.

Entity Name: Christina Pena, M.D., P.A,
Document No.: P10000059755

--'——-"—_—""—'_-—‘
Correct Principa! Place of Business Address: 3005 SW 115 Avenue

Miami, FL 33165
Sincerely, .
-Thomas P. Fabricio, Esq, Attorney-in-fact for: Christina Pena, M.D., P.A,

Thomas P. Fabricio, Esq.
The Medi-Law Firm

1400 NW 10th Avenue, PH-3
Miami, FL 33136

Office: (305) 549-7281
Fax: (305) 549-7225
Email: tom@themedilawfirm.com

TREASURY DEPARTMENT CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To ensure compliance with certain U.S. Treasury
regulations, we inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
email, including any attachments, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for
the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service. (The foregoing
statement is made in accordance with Circular 230, 31 C.F.R Part 10}.

ATTORNEY - CLIENT CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The material in this electronic transmission is either private,
confidential, legally privileged or constitutes work product, and is intended only for the use of the individual(s)
named above, If you are not the intended recipient(s}, be advised that unautthorized use, disclosure, capying,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited. if you have received
this transmision in error, please immediately destroy the transmission and notify us by telephone or return
electronic transsmission.

B% Save a tree. Don't print this e-mail unless 1t's really necessary
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